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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

IN RE: 14-MD-2543 (JMF)

ORDER

JESSE M. FURMAN, United States District Judge:

On April 27, 2020, the Court preliminarily approved a proposed class action settlement
in this litigation. ECF No. 7877. The Court has received the following communications,
attached as Exhibits A-D, from alleged members of the settlement class pertaining to the
proposed settlement.

SO ORDERED. é) 2 g
Dated: November 24, 2020

New York, New York JESSE MNEYRMAN

Unfited States District Judge
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EXHIBIT A
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EXHIBIT B
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EXHIBIT C
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EXHIBIT D
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Condition caused many consumers around our Nation injury’s and the lost of
Their life, Your Honor, my specific reasons for objection to this settlement
Agreement, is I wish to include the legal support of the state of Georgia that
Is found in casel:14-cv-01815-TWT Document 1-4 Filed 06/11/14 Page 52
Of 65 I Have put in a few pages that this Honorable Court my see, as a class
Member being that I live in Georgia, not many miles from Attorney:

Lance Cooper that got the GM Ignition switch crisis, started, I was able to
Obtain a copy of the above case number from Cobb County Court, after
Reading this case, Your Honor, I believe attorney Lance Cooper case that GM
Violated the Federal and state laws of Georgia, So much so that Attorney
Was able to tell the court, GM on page 48 at 168. GM’s conduct was
Knowing, intentional, with malice, demonstrated a complete lack of care,
Was in reckless disregard for the rights of Brooke and the Meltons, such
That punitive damages are appropriate Your Honor, GM put money before
The safety of their customers lives, In the letter I received from GM CEO
Mary Barra Aug. 4, 2014 saying GM was sorry for any frustration, But she
Had no words to say I’'m sorry for all you may have suffered having a

Car that is defective all this time. Your Honor, GM CEO and Manager of
Saturn of Knoxville did know my Nissan Saturn ion 3 was defective in Jan.

Of 2008 when they sold me the car, knowing Brooke Melton car the
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The Chevrolet Cobalt compact car had some of the same defective parts that
Needed to be Recalled they sold me the Saturn ion3 with no regard for the
The safety of my life or family, In the case page. 49 at 174 For purpose of
Federal RICO, the racketeering activity includes open and ongoing violations
Of 49U.S.C. 30118(c) (notification to NHTSA of safety-related defect);

49 U.S.C. 30120(remedy without charge); 49 U.S.C. 30116(repurchase or
Repair before first sale); And because GM VIOLATED THE LAW AT
FIRST, And put money before the safety of my life, and so many of their
Other customers, GM Actions make me, feel the same as in case page 50 at
177. GM has also violated and did continue to violate 49 U.S.C. 30116 in
That GM willfully, maliciously, intentionally and fraudulently failed to
Repair or repurchase Brooke Melton car the Chevrolet Cobalt well before it
Left the dealership, I feel Saturn of Knoxville did the same thing to me,

Let me buy the Nissan Saturn ion 3 knowing the car was defective as well.

I feel Ihave good reasons to object to this GM Settlement Agreement and
Opt out of GM Ignition Switch Economic Settlement. As a class member
I hope this Honorable Court is able because of GM law violations, order GM
To honor my counter proposal, and do right by me, Repurchase my car X 3

Because of GM numerous violations Of Federal and State laws.

Sincerely ,Leslie Rose
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NHTSA or the public, cars and‘components in those other similar wre;:ks were
disnosed of without the apnronriate and adequafe investigation.

167. As a direct and sroximate resulf of GM?s wrongful conduct and
frandulent concealment, Brooke and the Meltons suffered the damages described

- - - - aa

herein, including the full economic and imtangivie vaie of the hife of Brooke
Melton to her had she Tived.

168. GM's conduct was knowing, intentional, with malice,
dervonstrated o complete kack of care, and was in reckless disregard for the nights

of Brooie and. fie Melnons, s £3al puniive Samnages Are appopriale.

Count Five: GM Was Kngaged In A Patiern of Racketeering
Activity

169, Al preceding staterents and allezations of Plaintifs’ Comnplaint
&€ MCUCPOTATEG: HETEHt HTC Teaegot: 85 (i eXpiess.y sei SO ER aete.

170. GM is engaged n an ongoing patiern of racketeermg activity as

defined by 18 U.S.C. § 1961(1).

171, The faders! RICO nattem of vacketesring activify engaged in by
M. consists of more than two acts of racketeening activity, the most recent of
which occurred within one year after the commission of a prior act of racketeering

activity.

48
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172: GM is engaged in an ongoing pattern of racketeering activity as
defined by O:C.G.A. § 16-14-3(9)A).
173, The Georgia RICO naftem of rackefesring activity of engaged in

by GM cousists of more than two acts of racketeering activity, the most recent of

)

which ccourred within four vesrs afier the cormmission of s wrior agt of

[

racketeeriag activity.

174. For purposes of federal RICO, the rackeieering activiy mcmces
open and ongoing violations of 49 U.S.C. § 30118(c) (notification to NHTSA of
safaty-relaved defiect); 49 11.8.C. £301 20 {remedy without charge); 49 U.S.C. §
30115 (repurchase or repsir hefore first sale); 18 1U.S.C. § 1341 (mail fraud); 18
U.S.C. § 1343 (wirefraud); and 18 U.S.C. § 1001 {obsiruction of justice).

175. GM has violated and continues to violate 49 U.S.C. § 30118(c)

in that GM wilfully, malicicusly, intentionally and fraudwiently faded to provice

NHTSA with the requistie notice, as ipiemented w49 CF.R. § Part 577 and Part

577.
176. GM has also violated and continues to violate 49 U.S.C. §30120
in that GM wiifilly, malicionsly, intenfionally and frandulently failed to remedy

without charge the defects in the Chevrolet Cobalt.

49
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177. GM has also violated and continues to violate 432 U.S.C. § 30116
fn Ak MV witf)ly, maliciousy, intenfionally and fandulently failed to repair or
repurchase the Chevroler Cobalt well befre it left the dealershin,

| 178. GM has also violated and continues to viclate 18 U.5.C. § 1341

in that GM has used the United States mails in furtheranees of 5 frand,

2

racketeering activities, and wi the eoniceatment from NHTSA and the pubic of the

safety-related deiecs in tae 2005 Chevrowi Cobali.

179. GM has also violated and continues to violate 18 U.S.C. § 1342
itk O hes uaed United Siates wire sesvices in Suthersnce of its frand,
racketesring activities and in the concealment from NETSA and the pmhlic of the
safety-related defects in the 2005 Chevrolet Cobalt.

i180. GM has also violated and countinues to vioiate 18 U.S.C. § 1001
in that GM has obstructed the administration of justice by virtue of its concealment

from NHTSA of the safety-related defects in the. Chevrolet Cobalt and related GM

£ars.
I S 2 T PN SR JOY PR Y stanias coeadin —
V2T, Fach vislution of e code secliong oiied above consiniuics an ast
PR Ak L . I ST Sy . - JPPNPIE. BEPR A -»é mammd XB FETGTY
7F. m‘.&mk&;nwws.i.m& I'J,M.‘i,*/i_by [P A R LSRN j \Jl It j\.‘.\/U .:r LVL-

182. Each violation of the code sections cited above constitutes an act
of “racketeering activity” under the Georgia RICO Act.

The Acts of Racketeering Activity Committed by GM Are Related
50
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